

# MUHAMMAD AFZAAL

Search Engine Optimization



## CONTACT ME

0322-4286654



muhammad--afzaal



Lahore, Pakistan



## ABOUT ME

I am flexible, reliable, and possess excellent time keeping skills. I am an enthusiastic, self-motivated, reliable, responsible, and hard-working person. I am a mature team worker and adaptable to all challenging situations. I am able to work well both in a team environment as well as using own initiative.

I am an SEO Expert and I have the ability to learn new things. Currently, I am working as SEO Expert and I am utilizing my skills and knowledge for organizational as well as personal growth. So that I give my best performance to my organization.



## EDUCATION

NCBA& DHA LAHORE

BS COMPUTER SCIENCES

2016 - 2020



## JOB EXPERIENCE

SEO EXPERT

Oct-2023 -Present

Detral LLC

Onsite SEO, Offsite SEO, Team Management, Content Optimization, Blog and Article Writing, Web Master Tools, Google Analytics

Sr. SEO Expert

Aug 2022- Sep 2023

Conzumate Tech Pvt Ltd.

Onsite SEO, Offsite SEO, Web Content Writing, Team, Guest Posting, Management, Content Optimization, Blog and Article Writing, Web Master Tools, Google Analytics, Link Building

Jr. SEO Executive

Feb 2021- Jul 2023

Mark 1 Technologies

Onsite SEO, Offsite SEO, Content Writing, Social Media Management Tools Integration, Google Search Console, Google Analytics, WordPress Management



## SKILLS

Onsite SEO



Offsite SEO



WordPress Management



Content Writing



Google Analytics



WordPress SEO



Local SEO



Shopify SEO



Keyword Research



Technical SEO



Problem Solving



Content Strategy



Research



Google Search Console



## LANGUAGE

ENGLISH

URDU

PUNJABI



## HOBBIES

READING BOOKS

TRAVELING

PLAYING GAMES